



## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

### **YOUNG BAE MOON, Ph.D.**

Compass Lexecon  
633 West 5<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 1600  
Los Angeles, California 90071

Tel. (213) 452-6404  
Fax (213) 452-6350  
E-mail: [ybmoon@compasslexecon.com](mailto:ybmoon@compasslexecon.com)

Dr. Moon has extensive experience in conducting complex econometric analyses. He has worked on several mergers and acquisitions, and class action cases. He has also consulted a number of antitrust matters involving alleged monopolization, price fixing conspiracies, predatory pricing practices, and damages estimation. He has recently worked on mergers between firms in the internet, computer software, construction material, retail, food, beverage and pharmaceutical, and worked on cases involving semiconductors, metal products, building products, government, housing markets, music, and insurance.

Before joining COMPASS (and Compass Lexecon), he was a senior staff member at Economic Analysis and LECG. Prior to his work in litigation consulting, he was the director of regional industry planning at DRI-WEFA, Inc. and he was an economist at the Bank of Korea. He received his Ph.D. in Economics from the University of California at Santa Barbara, where he specialized in the fields of Finance, Econometrics, and Macroeconomics. His doctoral research examined the effect of the length of portfolio horizon on portfolio decision-making.

#### **EDUCATION**

Ph.D., Economics, University of California at Santa Barbara, 2000  
Dissertation: Essays on Financial Economics  
Fields: Finance, Econometrics, and Macroeconomics

M.A., Economics, University of California at Santa Barbara, 1996

B.A., Statistics, Korea University, Seoul, Korea, 1987

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Vice President, Compass Lexecon, Los Angeles, California, January 2007 to present.

Senior Managing Economist, LECG, LLC, Los Angeles, California, July 2006 to January 2007.

Managing Economist, LECG, LLC, Los Angeles, California, March 2004 to June 2006.

Economist, Economic Analysis LLC, Los Angeles, California, June 2001 to February 2004.

Director of Regional Industry Planning, DRI-WEFA, Philadelphia, July 2000 to May 2001.

Economist, Bank of Korea, Seoul, Korea, February 1987 to June 1995.

### **FIELDS OF CONCENTRATION**

Antitrust, Econometrics, Liability and Damage Modeling, Securities and Business Valuation.